Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors

J. Larry Coulombe, President
Michael McBride, Vice President
Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary

J. Dennis Staley, Director

Agency Office
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

760/364-2315 Phone

Terry Burkhart, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, PG, General Manager
A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

Board of Directors
Regular Meeting

Agenda
Tuesday, August 23, 2016 - 6:00 p.m.

Board Meeting Office
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA 92285

1. Call To Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Agenda

Discussion and Action Items - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the following items,
and the Board will consider taking action, if so inclined.

The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be
identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of
the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment.

5. Morongo Basin Conservation Association 2016 Desert-Wise Landscape Tour Update
Presentation ltem.

6. Replace Pump and Motor at Improvement District Goat Mtn. Well No. 3.
Board considers taking the following action(s):
1. Retroactively authorize General Manager to execute contract with Legend Pump &
Well Service, Inc. in the amount of $19,548 plus 10% contingency to be paid from
the Improvement District Goat Mountain “restricted” funds .

August 23, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 08-19-2016
Page 1 0of 3



10.

11.

12.

Bureau of Land Management Lease Update
Information ltem Only.

Policy Establishing Criteria for Agency Financial Reserves
Board to consider taking the following action(s):
1. Adopt Resolution No. 16R-XX a Policy Establishing Criteria for Financial Reserves.

Consent Items — The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and
will be acted on by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a member of the Public
or member of the Board requests that the item be held for discussion or further action.

a. Financial Statements July 2016

1. Balance Sheet

2. Budget Status

3. Cash Balance Distribution for LAIF and/or Pacific Western Bank.

I. Improvement District Goat Mountain Cash Account Summary.

Receive and File Bank Reconciliation (AR Disbursements) July 2016
Service Order Report, July 2016
Production Report, July 2016
Goat Mountain Production Report, July 2016
Regular Board Meeting Minutes, July 26, 2016
Receive and File 2016 Local Agency Biennial Notice reporting “No Amendment is
Required”.
Receive and File Improvement District M of the Mojave Water Agency General
Obligation Bonds, Rule 15¢c-12 Certificate (Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency).
Resolution 16R-XX (F4a) Authorizing GM to Cause the Necessary Data to be
Prepared and Application to be Signed and Filed with the State of California’s State
Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water for the Project Identified
as “Integration of Bighorn-Desert View and Improvement District Goat Mountain and
Interconnections with Hi Desert Water District”

S @mpaoyw

Recommended Action:
Approve as presented (ltems a - i):

Matters Removed From Consent Items
Public Comment Period

Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on items
not appearing on this agenda.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be
identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each
member of the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment. State
Law prohibits the Board of Directors from discussing or taking action on items not included
on the agenda.

Verbal Reports - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.
a. General Manager Report

b. Director Reports
c. President Report

August 23, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 08-19-2016
Page 2 of 3



13. Adjournment

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 S.
Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and time
above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has been
posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time above.

As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation has been prepared or
organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda.

Copies of these materials and other discloseable public records in connection with an open
session agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency
Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular business hours, 8:00 A.M.
to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday. If such writings are distributed to members of the Board of
Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the entrance to the
Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org.

Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able
to express yourself adequately.

Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting,
should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during Agency business hours.

August 23, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 08-19-2016
Page 3 of 3



AGENDA ITEM #5



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: N/A
Budgeted Amount: N/A

Funding Source: N/A

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Morongo Basin Conservation Association 2016 Desert-Wise Landscape
Tour Update

SUMMARY

Ms. Ruth Rieman, Director, Morongo Basin Conservation Association will provide an update
on the 2016 6™ Annual Desert-Wise Living Series Landscape Tour that took place April 23™
and 24th.

The attached material includes the 2016 Tour Flyer, attendance statistics and the winning
Essay submission.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Board considers taking the following action(s):
1. Information and discussion purposes only.

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS

No additional background provided.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

None



w Dert Wise Landscape. lour

A'self-guided touriofi22 water-wiselsites!inithe! ‘Morongo Basin
: sponsored!by;
MorongoiBasin Conservation Assn®

When:SSar)/April 23rd,-19/sites9am 4pm
Sun; April 24tk,-13 sites, 9am 4pm)
$10 Donq}lon

Reglster
Lo Onlife af www. mbconservation.oxg|

*%Sat. April 16", YV/Earth Day/& |
Jo'st ua"Tree Health Food'Store

For more information contact:
Claudia Sall, 760-365-9366 -
: DESERI=HSE Y NG SERIES

Watern w030y 813 2
Agency,

G Caatt 'G““i“‘ju ') TPWD
_““ o . % JATER DISTRICY )

AIONALE Compamy

ﬂw’”’ cACTUS e




DESERT-WISE LIVING SERIES

2016 Landscape Tour Essays

15t Place Essay 2016 by C. Reed
Morning light warmed our backs as we coasted into Morongo Valley. A recent high desert
arrival, I eagerly anticipated learning to work with the water-wise plants that thrive here,
and I was certainly not disappointed. I discovered a rich variety of beautiful, practical

environments, all designed to {it within our local ecosystem.

Some homes were lushly landscaped in a traditional aesthetic, while others took inventive
approaches to outdoor art, employing the natural world as a medium of expression. There
were homes with outdoor showers, properties with greenhouses, and entire outdoor rooms
situated amid blooming native plants. We perused both simple and elaborate systems of
solar power generation as well as some truly ingenious water conservation techniques. And
best of all were the wonderful conversations we had with hosts and docents and with our

fellow tour-takers.

In the afternoon we explored the windblown mesa, clambering among giant boulders to
discover secret viewpoints that just happened to have perfect seating arrangements in

wind-screened scenic spots. Well, maybe not so secret after all...!

Throughout the gorgeous Basin we roamed, soaking up inspiration. And there was one
unexpected revelation — ironic, because of what drew me to this area in the first place - the
rocks. From gigantic boulders to the finest grains of sand, and every size in between,
landscapers work with the mineral kingdom in ways both useful and exquisitely lovely.
Rocks facilitate drainage! They’re for sitling on! Rocks are art elements! Rocks are for weed
controll They're walls; they’re walkways; they’re habitat enhancements! It turns out that

rocks really do rock!

As evening light spread shadow and gold across the desert floor, we headed home, grateful
to these landscape artists for the generosity with which they shared their homes, their

knowledge, and their journeys of discovery. Thank you MBCA for making it possiblel



910¢ '¢c aunr jo se ejeQ

INERL T
dmony »
sa)I§ ‘Bay ung

SIS "By JES

dwon =

1ad}aq) /3sol/1u9d0(

RIEINRIGIVE

- QS m W
_
30in0g Ag |9A37 1801 Ag

oge 9¢e

L/ UleLISouUN/Salls 18 PappY

Lo Aeyuswidwion Le Aeyuswidwon

cZ SIS Doy 1B ung 09 1adjay 4SOHAUS20(

el Sa)ig "Bay 1k '1eg 8L JoqUIBIAI-UON

8el paJasibay-ald /6 IELTER

Aeq Aq — s0inos Ag [eAaT 183211 Ag

suonedsiboy g1z Inoj adeaspue Buin ssipy-Uesag

UOTIIOSSE UCIIRAIISUOD ULISB( 0FU0LOUL



AGENDA ITEM # 6



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: No
Budgeted Amount: N/A

Funding Source: ID GM Capital
Replacement Fund

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Replace Pump and Motor at iImprovement District Goat Mountain Well No. 3
(GMW3): Lowest Responsive Bid Received from Legend Pump & Well
Service, Inc. at $19,548 AND to Authorize a Project Contingency of 10%

SUMMARY

The pump and motor at Improvement District Goat Mountain (ID GM) Well No. 3 requires
replacement. Staff obtained bids from four contractors with the most responsive, lowest
overall cost, bid from Legend Pump & Well Service, Inc. of $19,548.

Staff has already authorized Legend Pump & Well Service, Inc. (Legend) to procure the
equipment. Staff requests the Board retroactively authorize the contract with Legend and
add a 10% contingency for a total project cost of approximately $20,500. This is a capital
refurbishment project that will be funded from the ID GM funds “restricted” for such projects.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Retroactively authorize General Manager to execute contract with Legend Pump
& Well Service, Inc. in the amount of $19,548 plus 10% contingency to be paid
from the Improvement District Goat Mountain “restricted” funds .

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS

Staff began experiencing problems with Improvement District Goat Mountain Well 3 in early
April 2016 following an extensive, unplanned, power outage. Following a site inspection by
two electrical contractors and a well contractor, it was determined that the pump motor was
probably damaged as “low voltage” was measured at the site following the restoration of
power. At that point the pump and motor were pulied from the well. Thereafter, nothing
definitive was discovered with the pump, motor or electric cable other than the pump/motor
shutdown on overload.

The pump and motor were installed in 2008. With the useful life estimated at approximately 8
years, the pump and motor are recommended to be replaced at this time. Staff proceeded to
obtain quotes from four pump/well contractors for the equipment. The bids were all within a



few hundred dollars and Legend Pump & Well Service, Inc. (Legend) bid was found to be the
most “responsive”. At that point, Legend was invited to provide a cost to install the
equipment and Legend was authorized to procure the equipment and schedule the
installation.

The total cost of the project is $19,548. Staff is also suggesting a 10% project contingency be
authorized for any unforeseen expenses bringing the project total to approximately $20,500.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

None



AGENDA ITEM # 8



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: August 23, 2016

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: N/A
Budgeted Amount: N/A

Funding Source: N/A

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Resolution No. 16R-XX Policy Establishing Criteria for Agency Financial
Reserves

SUMMARY

The existing policy which establishes criteria for financial reserves requires updating.
Updates include specifying new general ledger account numbers utilized in the updated
financial software, removal of the Basic Facility Charge “subaccount”, addition of
Improvement District Goat Mountain (ID GM) Restricted Fund “subaccount”, and revised
“fund goals” due to the annexation of CSA 70.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Board considers taking the following action(s):
1. Adopt Resolution No. 16R-XX a Policy establishing criteria for financial reserves.
BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS
Staff has prepared the attached Resolution in response to the following changes/updates:

e The general ledger account numbers previously used were replaced/updated with
those used in the new financial software. The term “LAIF” was removed as the cash
may reside in either Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) or Pacific Western Bank.

e Subaccounts were used in the old financial software but are not used in the new
software; therefore, subaccounts were eliminated from the Policy.

e The “Basic Facilities Charge” subaccount has been eliminated. This account was
created by staff presuming that all monies collected from the sale of water meters was
required to be held for “new capital improvements”. During the FY2014/15 audit, staff
was asked to provide a Board policy that set forth this requirement. No policy could be
found therefore it is inappropriate to continue tracking in this manner. The auditor
suggested eliminating this account and moving the cash balance of $39,392, to the
“Unencumbered Cash” account.

¢ Added a new fund, “ID GM Restricted Fund”, which will track the funds received from
the annexation which can only be used for capital replacement and capital expansion



in the Improvement District per San Bernardino Local Agency Formation Commission
(LAFCO) Resolution 3197 dated March 26, 2015.

e Fund Goals:

o Staff recommends increasing the Replacement & Refurbishment Fund
minimum goal from $200,000 to $300,000 due to the addition of Improvement
District Goat Mountain.

o Staff also recommends a fund goal of $233,000 for the Bond Debt Service Fund
which represents the annual debt service for Bighorn Mountain Improvement
District 1, Desert View Revenue Bond and the Agency’s share of the Mojave
Water Agency Morongo Basin Pipeline Debt.

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the changes outlined to bring the policy up to date.
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

9/24/2013 Motion No. 13-075 Adopt Resolution No. 13R-14 A Policy of the Board of Directors
establishing criteria for Agency financial reserves.



RESOLUTION NO. 16R-XX

A POLICY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
ESTABLISHING CRITERIA FOR AGENCY FINANCIAL RESERVES

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, acting as the
elected legislative body of the Agency, so far as practical, shall fix such rate or rates for water in
the Agency.

WHEREAS, in each improvement district, provide for repairs and depreciation of all works,
provide a reasonable surplus for improvements, extension, and enlargements, pay the interest
on any bonded debt, and provide a sinking or other fund for the payment of the principal of such
debt as it may become due, pursuant to California State Water Code Appendix, Section 112-25.

WHEREAS, In order to fulfill the fiduciary responsibilities of the Agency, the financial reserve
account shall be established, maintained and updated periodically.

NOW THEREFORE, it shall be the Policy of the Agency to manage financial reserves according
to the following criteria.

Financial reserves consist of the funds retained in the Agency’s account with the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) or other authorized financial institution.

The Local Agency Investment Fund or other financial reserve accounts shall consist of the
following sub-accounts:

Account No. 01-00--133030 - LAIF Cash Account and/or
Account No. 01-00-131250 Pacific Western Bank Cash Account

Sub-Accounts to LAIF and/or Pacific Western Bank

1) Customer Deposits

2) Emergency Contingencies

3) Replacement & Refurbishment
4) Encumbered for Projects

5) Bond Debt Service Fund

6) ID GM Restricted Reserve Fund

Authorization for use of funds within the financial reserve sub-accounts shall be as follows:

1. Current Customer Deposits: The balance in this fund represents the
approximate balance of customer deposits held by the Agency and refunded per
the current Rules and Regulations for Water Service.

2. Emergency Contingencies Fund:. Expenditures from this fund shall be authorized
by the Board of Directors upon presentation of evidence that unencumbered
cash is not available to meet an immediate need such as water system repairs or
in response to an unforeseen circumstance (e.g. water quality issue or natural
disaster).

Page 1 of 2
Resolution No. 16R-XX
8/23/2016



Replacement & Refurbishment Fund: Expenditures from this fund shall be
authorized by the Board of Directors upon presentation of project costs not
contemplated in the annual Operating Budget (e.g. well pump replacement or
refurbishment, well rehabilitation, reservoir rehabilitation, etc.).

Encumbered Funds for Approved Projects: As the Board of Directors authorizes
expenditures from another reserve account the specified account will be reduced
and the Encumbered Funds account will be increased to show that the funds
have been appropriately “set aside” for payment of invoices as the authorized
work proceeds.

Bond Debt Service Fund: Represents the difference between the total cash
reserves and the balances in the identified funds.

ID GM Restricted Reserve Fund: Represents the balance remaining of cash
transferred from CSA 70/W-1 (Landers) that is to be held for the benefit of the
ratepayers and property owners with the dissolved district. This fund is also
“restricted” for use on “Capital Replacement and Capital Expansion” per San
Bernardino Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) Resolution No. 3197
dated March 26, 2015.

Fund Goals: The Board of Directors hereby establishes “fund goals”, which should be reviewed
periodically to maintain effectiveness, for the following reserve account funds:

¢ Emergency Contingencies Fund Minimum Goal: $200,000

¢ Replacement & Refurbishment Fund Minimum Goal: $300,000

e Bond Debt Service Fund Goal: $233,000 (Annual Debt Service for Bighorn
Mountains ID 1, Desert View, and Mojave Water Agency Morongo Basin
Pipeline Debt)

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency:

1. Adopts this Resolution 16R-XX Establishing Criteria for Agency Financial Reserves; and
2. Policy No. 13R-14 is hereby rescinded.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors to Bighorn-Desert View
Water Agency this 23th day of August 2016.

ATTEST:

By
J. Larry Coulombe, President of the Board

Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary

Page 2 of 2

Resolution No. 16R-XX

8/23/2016



AGENDA ITEM #9



General Ledger
Balance Sheet

User: ddiaz
Printed: 08/19/2016 - 8:18AM
Fund: All
Period: 1 3(&.\
Fiscal Year: 2017 \/
Fund ALFRE
Account Type Amount
01 - General Fund
Assets
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
01-00-131200 - CASH UNION BANK OF CA 478,548.38
01-00-131250 - PACIFIC WESTERN BANK 902,816.88
01-00-131300 - CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND 1,000.00
01-00-134000 - PETTY CASH FUND 800.00
Total CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS: 1,383,165.26
INVESTMENTS
01-00-133030 - LAIF - CASH ACCOUNT 925,778.78
01-00-133111 - OPEN 0.00
01-00-133112 - OPEN 0.00
Total INVESTMENTS: 925,778.78
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER
01-00-136000 - A/R OTHER (Non-UB AR) 3,425.17
01-00-137100 - A/R WATER 209,510.45
01-00-137110 - A/R AVAILABILITY- STANDBY 50,780.00
01-00-137130 - A/R UNBILLED 59,680.69
01-00-139499 - CSA 70 W1 PRIOR YR LIEN RECEIV 0.00
01-00-139500 - 2009-10 LIEN-REC $41976 6,819.77
01-00-139510 - 2010-11 LIEN REC $33945 6,121.44
01-00-139520 - 2011-12 LIEN REC $36833 8,808.78
01-00-139530 - 2012-13 LIEN REC $39364 13,656.40
01-00-139540 - 2013-14 LIEN REC $29,632 11,131.33
01-00-139541 - 2014-15 LIEN REC $69,492 41,669.39
01-00-139600 - DUE FOR AMES/RECHE 0.00
01-00-139601 - DUE FOR HAZARD MITIGATION 0.00
01-00-139602 - DUE FROM AWACI 0.00
01-00-139900 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS-LIENS (4,500.00)
Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER: 407,103.42
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER
01-00-138000 - A/R PROPERTY TAXES 1,200.00
01-00-138030 - ACCRUED RECEIVABLE 0.00
01-00-139000 - A/R CUSTOMER PROJECTS 0.00
01-00-139040 - DOLLAR GENERAL 0.00
Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER: 1,200.00
INVENTORY
01-00-143010 - INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS 160,466.11
01-00-143012 - INVENTORY CLEARING (4,393.98)
Total INVENTORY: 156,072.13
PREPAID EXPENSES
01-00-144000 - PREPAYMENTS 0.00
01-00-144010 - PREPAYMENTS W/C INS 11,865.52

GL - Balance Sheet (8/19/2016 - 8:18 AM)

Page 1



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
01-00-144020 - PREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS 27,021.61
01-00-144030 - PREPAIDS 0.00

Total PREPAID EXPENSES: 38,887.13

FIXED ASSETS
01-00-111300 - FA ORGANIZATION 336,271.36
01-00-111301 - A/D ORGANIZATION (124,270.70)
01-00-111350 - FALAND 80,979.60
01-00-111400 - FA BUILDINGS 251,204.03
01-00-111401 - A/D BUILDINGS (231,234.08)
01-00-111500 - FA YARDS 61,488.47
01-00-111501 - A/D YARDS (53,745.78)
01-00-111600 - FA FUEL TANKS 18,942.68
01-00-111601 - A/D FUEL TANK (14,708.81)
01-00-111700 - FA WATER SYSTEM 9,365,009.80
01-00-111701 - A/D WATER SYSTEM (5,496,514.28)
01-00-111800 - FA SHOP EQUIPMENT 41,327.36
01-00-111801 - A/D SHOP EQUIPMENT (41,206.09)
01-00-111810 - FA MOBILE EQUIPMENT 713,345.19
01-00-111811 - A/D MOBILE EQUIPMENT (385,800.84)
01-00-111900 - FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT 264,146.10
01-00-111901 - A/D OFFICE EQUIPMENT (111,864.18)

Total FIXED ASSETS: 4,673,369.83

CONST. IN PROGRESS - OTHER
01-00-145010 - JV WELL 177,095.85
01-10-120050 - CIP EPA GRANT 0.00

Total CONST. IN PROGRESS - OTHER: 177,095.85

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
01-00-120540 - ALTERNATE POWER IMPROVEMENTS 23,720.91
01-00-120541 - 2015 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN3532 0.00
01-00-120542 - 2015 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN3533 0.00
01-00-120543 - SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE INSTALL 0.00
01-00-120544 - LOOKOUT PIPELINE 763.47
01-00-120545 - HDWD TIE-IN 262.32
01-00-120546 - BDV/GOAT MTN (W1) INTEGRATE 262.33

Total CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS: 25,009.03
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
01-00-120600 - PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 60,987.00
Total PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS: 60,987.00
Total Assets: 7,848,668.43
Liabilities

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
01-00-225200 - ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 0.00
01-00-225300 - ACCRUED EXPENSES 0.00
01-00-227000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00

Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: 0.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL
01-00-229000 - ACCURED PAYROLL LIABILITIES 11,112.84
01-00-229010 - GARNISHMENT WITHHOLDING 0.00
01-00-229100 - ACCURED EMP COMP BALANCES 57,978.59

Total ACCRUED PAYROLL: 69,091.43

ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES

01-00-229001 - FEDERAL PR TAX PAYABLE (56.69)

GL - Balance Sheet (8/19/2016 - 8:18 AM)

Page 2



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
01-00-229002 - STATE PR TAX PAYABLE 8.37
01-00-229003 - HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE (1,013.23)
01-00-229004 - 3RD PARTY INS PLAN PAYABLE 120.20
01-00-229005 - CALPERS PAYABLE 2,385.10

Total ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES: 1,443.75

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
01-00-225400 - UNCLAIMED FUNDS 320.54
01-00-226000 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 76,576.66

Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS: 76,897.20

CIP DEPOSIT

01-00-226010 - DOLLAR GENERAL DEPOSIT 0.00
Total CIP DEPOSIT: 0.00

PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS

01-00-229500 - ACCRUED INT PAYABLE DV ID BNDS 0.00
Total PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS: 0.00

LONG TERM DEBT
01-00-211010 - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - DV 140,977.05
01-00-223000 - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - BH 296,000.00

Total LONG TERM DEBT: 436,977.05

PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY

01-00-223100 - PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY 408,884.00
Total PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY: 408,884.00
PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW
01-00-223110 - PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS 109,542.00
Total PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW: 109,542.00
Total Liabilities: 1,102,835.43
Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE
01-00-301090 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL/HUD 1,429,649.58
01-00-301110 - FMHA GRANTS 758,297.76
01-00-310000 - FUND BALANCE 4,143,404.51
01-00-310010 - FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES 427,895.00

Total FUND BALANCE: 6,759,246.85

Total Fund Balance: 6,759,246.85

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance: 7,862,082.28

Total Retained Earnings: (13,413.85)

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings: 6,745,833.00

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings: 7,848,668.43

Totals for Fund 01 - General Fund: 0.00
GL - Balance Sheet (8/19/2016 - 8:18 AM) Page 3



[ a8eq AV 12:8 - 910Z/61/8) smels 128png-T0
00001 00°000°C 000 00°000°C 000 000 00°000C SNOLLYTH YFWOLSND 000£95-00-10
007001 00°000°9 000 000009 000 000 00'000°9 ASNAIXA INTNIINOT D110 000795-00-10
ASNIIXT DNILVITJO-NON szd

¥6'76 6TY6TLSL'T 000 6T P6T'LSL'T 1L'E8SEET 1L°€86°€E1 00'8L8°068'1 'S[EIQ, qng INUSARY

566 T9'LTR'6LE 000 79°LT8'6LE  8E'ST8'I 8€'578°1 00°€S9°I8€ 'S[eI0L, qng 01y
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANNIATY INVID DVMY £6666t-00-10
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 FATE NOLLAFNIINOD TVLIAVD 766661-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ILVOLLIN QYVZVH Y04 INVID 16666-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AHDTA/STNY Y04 SANNA 06666-00-10
7596 L6'SEL'YT 000 L6'SEI'PT  €0'H98 £0°'798 00°000°5T 1IVH4ddO NON) JTHLO HNOINI 000961-00-10
95'89 1TTHLT 000 1TTLT 6L°LST'1 6L°LST'1 00°000 TNOINI LSTIALNI 000Z6-00-10
00°001 00°000°€Z 000 00000 000 000 00°000°€T AATTXVLNAD 10VD WD dI 0b016-00-10
$6'66 650148V 000 65°01H'8Y 1€ '€ 00'vEY'SY VHINA AQ SONOE AT AINODNI 0€016+-00-10
97 €01 ¥1'595°€S 000 ¥b'595°€S ¥'769°1- YT69°1- 00°€L8°IS IASD) AATT XVL TVHEANED 10VD 0Z016¥-00-10
97’86 TLUIP8TLL 000 TLIH8TLL  8T'8SOE 87'850°€ 00'006°SLT NOF HE 14T DANS 1449d 1ovd 01016+-00-10
ST°€01 69°'1E1°SS 000 69°1EISS  69°689°1- 69°$89°1- 00°9¥¥°€S HE V LSIA AT AATT NAD Z0VD 00016-00-10
ANNIATY ONILVIAdO-NON ond

LT16 L9999V LLE'T 000 L9999V LLE'T €E'8SLIET £€'8SLIET 00526051 :s[e0], qng 50
00°001 00°000°0% 000 00000°0Y 000 000 00'000°0% IFASNVYL da1VM NISVH STNV 000614-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 @) INTWNISINGATTI TNODNI ¥00L1-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 TAV/OLYSD WOYI QILONRLISTI €00LT+-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WOLYSD WO QILOTILSTINN T00L1$-00-10
26 £6'T96°LY 000 €6'796'LY  LOLEO'Y LOLEDY 00°000°CS (ONILLYHEd0) YIHLO FNOINI 000L1+-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1IVA 1ING ATHELIN INODNI 000¥14-00-10
97’6 0€'86E9YL 000 0€'86€°9YL  0L'TT9'T9 027929 00'120°608 ADAVHD FHDIAYAS JISVd 000€1+-00-10
00001 00°000°89 000 0000089 000 000 00°000°89 WD I AANVYLS SNODNI 000T1#-00-10
18°L8 ¥ 078°89% 000 ¥v'078°89F  95°860°59 95°860°59 00'616°€ES YALVM ATIILIN FNOONT 00011#-00-10
00°001 00°00Sy 000 00°00Sy 000 000 00°00S‘y ADYVHD SALLITIOVA DISVd 01001#-00-10
00001 00°58L°1 000 00'58L°1 000 000 00°58L°1 4 NOLLV TTVISNI ANIT IDIAYAS 00001+-00-10
ANNIATY DNLLVIELO SO
jusunedsa oN 00-10 o
puny [esousn 10 pung
JqEIEAY 9, dlqeqieAy junowy palaqunauyg JBA QLA junowy LA junowly poLdg junowy 3a3png uondrrasaq JaqUINN 3UNCDY
%# n lh./ ‘pouag
WV 1Z:8 - 9102/61/8 panng
1as()

smels§ 198png
I23pa] [eIAUAN)



7 98ed AV 178 - 910Z/61/8) smEls 128png-T1O

$9'88 TO'LLI 1YY 000 TOLLI‘IYY  86'650°C8 86°550°C8 00°€€T'€TL 'sjej0], qng asuadxg

5988 TO'LLI‘TYY 000 TOLLI'TY9  86'SS0°C8 86'550°Z8 00'€€T'€TL 'sje0L qus S19
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLOArodd Ol AVIHIIAO 009195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 [OYUd OL dXd FONA TIOYAVd 00S195-10-10
££'88 00°059°C 000 00°059°C 00°0S¢€ 00°0S€ 00'000°¢ NIVIL/NOILYONAT HIA0TdNA 001195-10-10
LL'Y6 08'058°591 000 08'0S8°S91  0T'6¥1°6 0T'6¥1°'6 00'000°SL1 JVINSNI SLIAANAES A0 TINA 000195-10-10
£€°T6 90°€ET6 000 90'¢ET6 $6'99L ¥6'99L 00'000°01 DNIINDIJ/SATTddNS FDI440 00€£095-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANVIOAd 052095-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AT AVAL 0£7095-10-10
00'001 00°002 000 00002 000 000 00°002 7LD TIODNMN SNATT-199a avd 122095-10-10
00001 00002 000 00002 000 000 00°002 ASNAJXH LE9d ave 0T2095-10-10
00501 00°00£°9 000 00°00€°9 00°00€- 00°00€- 00°000°9 /A % SHOIA10 ANVIOYdAAMOd 002095-10-10
12°66 00°S¥69 000 00°5¥6°9 00°6S 00°SS 00'000°L SNOLLJRIOSENS % sAnd 081095-10-10
0L'16 TET1T6'TL 000 TETT6TI 89°8L0°1 89'8L0°1 00'000°€T ASNAIXH JNOD SETIOM 0.1095-10-10
18'16 6V EPSLT 000 6V EPSLT 16'9S+°T 15°95%°C 0070000 ISNAIXd ALITIEVIVAINAdOUd 091095-10-10
LTYL 0v'TEL'SY 000 Ov'TEL'8Y  09°L9691 09°296°91 00'00L'59 YAHLO-A¥AS TVALOVIINOD ov1095-10-10
L9°99 $0°000°1 000 S0°000°1 S6'661 S6'66¥ 00°005°1 ASNAIXA ONITIVIN 0T1095-10-10
88'66 00°066°L 000 00°066°L 0001 00°01 00°000°8 AV LANYALNIXVA/ANOHJITAL 011095-10-10
10°56 EL°TS6ET 000 EL'TS6'ET  LTEEL LTEEL 00'989%1 SHXVL TIOUAVd 060095-10-10
TTTs YT9T1°2E 000 PTOTI'TE  9L'96£6T 9L96€°6T 00°€25°19 NOLLNETLLNOD S¥dd 080095-10-10
00°001 00°00S°11 000 00°008°11 000 000 00°00S°11 TVOIT-AYES TYNLLOVILNOD 0L0095-10-10
00001 00°059°0¢ 000 00059°0¢ 000 000 00'059°0¢ IOLIANV-AYAS TVNLOVILNOD 090095-10-10
89°T6 £6'18€'¥9T 000 €6'18€Y9T  L0°T68°0T L0'T680T 00'vLT'S8T LVSNEJANOD FAILVULSININAY 0£0095-10-10
ASNAIXT FALLVELSININAY 61
UONERSIUNUPY 10-10  1deQg

000 90°6£T°TS9'T  ¥6'¥9¥°901- 679901~ 00'v0L‘8SL T~ 's{elo], qng 00 1daq

8°6L £7°650501 000 £7°6S0°60T  LL'SII'LT LL8IT'LT 00'PLI‘TE] :S[ej0], qu§ asuadxg

81'6L €2°550°601 000 £7°SS0°S0T  LL'STI'LT LL8IT'LT 00'FL1CEL 's[el0], qug $z74
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 TVSOdSIA LASSV (SSOD NIVD 000¥65-00-10
00°001 00°00S 000 00°00§ 000 000 00°00S OSIN dSNAdXH 000€65-00-10
19°0€1 w90T6 000 Tw90T6 WLSIT- WLSI't- 00°6+0°L QNO€ Ad - ISNAIXT LSTIALNI 000165-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $1SOD NOLLDATd 000185-00-10
00°001 00°00£°8 000 00°00€°8 000 000 00°00£'8 |94 INITddld VM - NLN LVOD 10S€LS-00-10
007001 00°000°SL 000 00°000°SL 000 000 00°000°SL L49d aNITadid VAN 00S€L5-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOILLVZILIOWV 0011L5-00-10
000 SE€'050°0¢€- 000 SE'0S0°0E-  SE€°050°0€ SE£'050°0€ 000 ASNAdXA NOLLYIOHIdAd 0001.5-00-10
$8°011 91t0P°91 000 91'p0b'91 91'p09°1- 91v09°1~ 00°008'p1 aNO4 HE - ISNIdXA LSTAALNI 0000L5-00-10
00001 00°STS€1 000 00°$TS €T 000 000 00'STS'E1 S dVOMOD 0LVSD 00S495-00-10
0b'€8 00°0L1Y 000 00°0LIY 00°0£8 00°0£8 00°000°S AdXT JALLVILSININGY ¥FHLO 000+95-00-10
JgR[IBAY 9/, Jlqe[ieay junowy paJaqumuy A LA junowy dlLA junouwy poLIdJ junowry 3o8png uondudsaq Idquiny Junoddy



¢ afeq AV 1278 - 9102/61/8) sums 198png-10D
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SHXVL TIOMAVd 060095-60-10
75'96 TIvLT'9 000 (ARTXA] 88'6ZT 88°52¢ 00°005°9 FEONOTNOD YOLOTIIA 920095-60-10
SL'Y6 8'851°9 000 89'851°9 TS 1¥E (498723 0070059 AFTVLS ¥OLOTIIA $Z0095-60-10
£5°96 YTYLT'9 000 YTYLT9 9L'5TT 9L'STT 00°005°9 JIVHRINEG JOLOTIIA ¥70095-60-10
SL'¥6 81'851°9 000 84’8519 5 1PE (A3 82 00°005°9 ONOYOT-TY0D YO1OT¥Id TT0095-60-10
£5°96 YTHLT'9 000 A TA] 9L'§T 9L'STT 00°005‘9 AATIFON YOLOTdId 120095-60-10
ASNAIXA ALLVY.LSININQY s1d
s101321( 60-10  1deg

000 €9°18Z°179  LE'TOH'9E LETIY9E 00'vHL LS9 's[e1oL qng 60 1de

9'v6 £9°18Z°129 000 €9°18T°129  LE'T9Y'9E LETOP'OE 00'tbL°LS9 ‘s|ejo], qng osuadxy

9'¥6 £9'182°129 000 £9'182°179  LE'T9P'9E LETOY9E 00'¥PL°LSY S[|0L, qus SO
00001 00°000°S€E 000 00°000°S€ 000 000 00°000°5€ YALVM STNY 000Z+$-S0-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ISNAdXH JOdVT AIZITVYLIdYD 10L1%5-50-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dID OL X INTNJINOH 00L1¥5-S0-10
7998 00'vE9'Y 000 00'P€9°y 00'91L 0091, 00'05S€‘S DONILVYAdO YJAHLO-NIN IVOD T0ET1#S-50-10
1676 LE'6L8°0T 000 LE6L80T £9°0Z1°1 €9°0Z1°1 00°000°CZ SASNAIXH DNILVIAJO YTHLO 00€1¥5-S0-10
$5°201 00'002°8C 000 00'00Z°8C  00°00L- 00°00L- 00°005°LT J09/STTIM YIMOd-NLA IVOD 1SZ1+5-50-10
78'€01 00°005°18 000 0000518 00°000°¢- 00°000°¢€- 00°005°8L SIANd % STIAM YIMOd 0STI¥S-S0-10
00°001 00°00S°L 000 00°005°L 000 000 00°00S°L ASNAIXA NOLLOTAINISIA 01T1¥5-50-10
00°001 00°008°€ 000 00°008°€ 00°0 000 00°008°¢ ASNAIXT SNOLLVIINIWNOD 0611$5-50-10
S1'Z6 LIYT6'L 000 L9VT6L £€°SL9 €€°SL9 00°009°8 dTI/AINVYNILNIVIN ONIATING 0ST1#5-50-10
00'€9 St'006°81 000 SP'006'81 $S°660°11 $S'660°11 00°000°0€ T WALSAS Y4IVM-NLA IVOD £P11¥5-50-10
00001 00°002 000 00002 000 000 00°00T [SOD SNOLLVAVOXH-NLW IVOD TYI1$S-50-10
000 00°0¢- 000 00°0¢- 00'0€2 00'0€¢ 00°002 dS 40 ALNNOD NOLLYAVOXH I¥11+5-S0-10
00001 00°000°0% 000 00°000°0v 000 000 00°000°0% SUIVATI WHLSAS YALVA ovI1¥S-S0-10
00001 00°000°07 000 000000 000 000 00°000°0T ONRIIINIONA-NLA LVOD 1Z11¥5-S0-10
00°001 00°000°0% 000 000000t 000 000 00°000°01 JHANIONT-AYS TVILLOVILINOD 0T11$5-50-10
6£°66 00°595°9 000 00°595°9 00°0% 00°01 00'5099 DNILSAL ¥3IVM O111%5-60-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 ADVINIIHS $601#5-S0-10
£T'€6 £T9¥9°81 000 £T°959°81 LLESEl LLESEl 00°000°0Z 1I'1ddNS/LYIA A TII4-NLA LVOD 1601%5-50-10
70'%8 1$40T°'sT 000 ISP0T'ST  6V'S6LY 6V'S6L'Y 00°000°0€ SHITddNS 2 STYRHALYIN A Td1d 0601¥5-50-10
00001 00°000°12 000 00'000°1Z 000 000 00°000°12 TANJ-ASNAIXT IOIHIA 0L01#S-50-10
L6 078 000 T0°TL8 Y 86'LT1 86°LTI 00°000°S ILOVAL/AINOT/HAA-NLN LVvOD 1901+5-S0-10
£L°S6 6€°10L°9 000 6€°10L°9 19'86¢ 19862 00'000°L dX3 dINOFAMOLOVIL/ATOIHIAA 0901+5-S0-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 STOYLNOD OLNV 0S01+5-50-10
00°001 00°000% 000 00000 000 000 00°0007 SINYOLINN 0£01%5-50-10
L6°16 66'€8L°5TT 000 66'€8L°STT  10°SOL61 10°S0L°61 00'684°SvT NOILVSNAdNOD SNOILVYddO 0T01$5-50-10
ASNAIXA SNOILVIAJO sod
suoneradg S0-10 wdog

000 TOLLI'IY9 865508 86'550°78 00°€ET°ETL :s[ejo], qng [0 1daq
JlqeieAy o, IlqepieAy junowy pRuquInduy JeA LA junowry qLA junoury pordJ junowry joSpng vondurasaqg JaquInp Jjunodxny



t a8eq AV 128 - 9107/61/8) smels 198png-10

000 000 000 000 000 isfelol qng Q1 dag

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 's[ej0], qng ssuadxg

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 :s{e10L qns 0zd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (LN LYOD-TIVMLI0S ONITTIE ¥86195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 VMLA0S ONITTIE 2 TVIONVNIL 786195-01-10
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 INAWJINOT 1110 086195-01-10
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 ALIHM - VINOOVL VLOAOL S10T 8L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AVYD -VINOOVL VLOAOL S10C 9.6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 TEHA 00ST WV ¥X¥ 000d S10T ¥L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 TEHA 00ST WV 95Q0d bX¥ S10T €L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00SEINVY ADA0a TL6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 WHLSAS ddLVM 0L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AOVIOLS TaNd $96195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SAAVA 096195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 DNIATINAG D410 §56195-01-10
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANV 056195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOLLVZINVDIO S¥6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dndd dOHS 0p6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 TVYNId FHOTY SHNV 0£6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 FOVIdTI YOLOW/INND EMND TT6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 .SHd QF YHIVM ‘TINVED OVMYV 126195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NVT1d NOLLYOLLIA (4VZVH 0T6195-01-10
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 SI'I°L S1ASSY aIXId WO Al L1619S-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 TVOIT-IM 916195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1dT JOLOW/IANG 01 TTIM AL S06195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ALNI (IM) NLIN LVOD ANV Add ¥06195-01-10
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 LNVYD NI-F1L AMal £06195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANITAdId LOOMO0T T06195-01-10
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 $S0Z1 JNI 4AMOd LTV 106195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AINO dID 404 AVAHIIAO 006195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 V[O¥d dIM OL AITddV Y09V'1 661950-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 JAr0¥d dID OL AI'TddV 40gdV'1 861950-01-10
ASNIAIXE IO 0zd
dIo o1-10 g

000 9S6E1°IE  PH09E'] Py 09€°1 00°005°2€ 's[elo], qng 60 1dog

18756 95°6€1°1€ 00°0 9S6EI'IE ¥ 09E'l ¥09€°1 00°005°ZE 's[elo, qng asuadxg

18°56 95" 6E1°1€ 000 9S'6E1°1E  PFO9El P 09€°1 00°005°2€ s[e10L, qnS S 19
dqejieAy 9/, dqejieay JUNOWY PaLGuINdUY IBA QLA junowy (LA junouwly poLRJ junoury ja8png uwoyduiasaq JqUIn) JUn0ddy



¢ a8eq (A 12:8 - 9107/61/8) swelg 198png-10
000 S8'0v9°8SE-  SVEIYEl SSEIVET 00°LTT'SYE- 'sfejo, podayy

6v°06 YPES9'R6ET 000 PP ES9'86E T 95°L66OY] 95°L66'9v1 00°159'SbS' s[ejo], asuadxy

¥6'76 6TYETLSL'T 000 6TH6T'LSLT 1L €8S EEL IL°€8S'EET 00880681 'S[EJOJ, ONUBASY
000 SR0b9'8SE-  SREIY'EI SREIVEL 00°LTT'SPE~ 'S[EI0] qns [0 puny

6v°06 PrESO'R6ET 000 PP ES9R6E T 95°L66'9Y1 95°L66'911 00°159°SHS'1 *s[e10L qng asuadxy pun,

v6°26 6THET'LSL'T 000 6TYET'LEL'T 1L €8S CET 1L€85° €€ 00880681 'S[EI0L qnS SNudAdY puny

JqeIBAY o, dlqefieay junowy pasaqundusgy A QLA unowy QLA junowly polidg  junoury 3ogpng uondisaq dquIny JunoRNy



Bank Reconciliation

Checks by Date

User: ddiaz

Printed: 08/19/2016 - 8:31AM

Cleared and Not Cleared Checks

Print Void Checks P*k I %/ C WESTERN % AN

Check No Check Date  Name Comment Module Void Clear Date Amount
18000 7/14/2016 TERRY BURKHART PR 7/31/2016 106.90
18001 7/14/2016 JUDY CORL-LORONO PR 7/31/2016 106.90
18002 7/14/2016 JLARRY COULOMBE PR 7/31/2016 106.90
18003 7/14/2016 MICHAEL MCBRIDE PR 7/31/2016 103.98
18004 7/14/2016 JAMES STALEY PR 7/31/2016 213.81
18005 7/14/2016 MICHELLE CORBIN PR 1,338.38
18006 7/14/2016 DESTINY DIAZ PR 7/31/2016 1,218.75
18607 7/14/2016 ROSA SANDOVAL PR 7/31/2016 602.91
18008 7/14/2016 MARY HELEN TUTTLE PR 7/31/2016 488.53
18009 7/14/2016 MARINA WEST PR 7/31/2016 3,740.29
18010 7/14/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 7/31/2016 1,290.27
18011 7/14/2016 MICHAEL CARUSO PR 7/31/2016 1,283.39
18012 7/14/2016 JARED HUNTZINGER PR 7/31/2016 1,600.84
18013 7/14/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN PR 7/31/2016 1,116.98
18014 7/14/2016 DAVID REWAL PR 7/31/2016 1,512.26
18015 7/25/2016 ACCELA, INC. AP 15,534.75
18016 7/25/2016 ACWA/IPIA AP 720.00
18017 7/25/2016 Melinda Allen AP 100.00
18018 7/25/2016 APPLE VALLEY COMMUNICATION AP 50.00
18019 7/25/2016 Esteban Avila AP 2.35
18020 7/25/2016 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS AP 720.00
18021 7/25/2016 CLINICAL LABORATORY OF SB, IN AP 400.00
18022 7/25/2016 LARRY COULOMBE AP 15.12
18023 7/25/2016 COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO AP 230.00
18024 7/25/2016 COUNTY OF SB SOLID WASTE AP 125.63
18025 7/25/2016 Ronald Galloway AP 66.63
18026 7/25/2016 JOSEPH GERUSA AP 350.00
18027 7/25/2016 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES AP 797.67
18028 7/25/2016 IMAGE SOURCE, INC AP 171.71
18029 7/25/2016 INLAND WATER WORKS AP 32,103.70
18030 7/25/2016 J & G GARAGE AP 426.59
18031 7/25/2016 Eric Mccarthy AP 112.86
18032 7/25/2016 MCCROMETER, INC. AP 1,775.43
18033 7/25/2016 John Mcfadden AP 35.00
18034 7/25/2016 Michaela Mokrosova AP 62.85
18035 7/25/2016 NELSON HEATING AND AIR AP 175.00
18036 7/25/2016 OFFICE DEPOT AP 623.43
18037 7/25/2016 PLATINUM CONSULTING GROUP L AP 1,420.00
18038 7/25/2016 PREMIER ACCESS INSURANCE, CC AP 827.90
18039 7/25/2016 David Ray AP 60.04
18040 7/25/2016 SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY FIRE | AP 1,711.00
18041 7/25/2016 SDRMA AP 39,894.36
18042 7/25/2016 ST WATER RES CONTROL BRD AP 55.00
18043 7/25/2016 Carl Thomas AP 100.00
18044 7/25/2016 Jay Wilson AP 43.38
18045 7/25/2016 XEROX CORPORATION AP 109.73

BR-Checks by Date (8/19/2016 - 8:31 AM) Page 1



Check No  Check Date  Name Comment Module Void Clear Date Amount
18057 7/27/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 859.29
18046 7/28/2016 JUDY CORL-LORONO PR 106.90
18047 7/28/2016 MICHELLE CORBIN PR 1,338.38
18048 7/28/2016 DESTINY DIAZ PR 7/31/2016 1,107.68
18049 7/28/2016 ROSA SANDOVAL PR 7/31/2016 1,049.40
18050 7/28/2016 MARY HELEN TUTTLE PR 460.62
18051 7/28/2016 MARINA WEST PR 7/31/2016 3,428.19
18052 7/28/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 7/31/2016 1,267.69
18053 7/28/2016 MICHAEL CARUSO PR 7/31/2016 821.43
18054 7/28/2016 JARED HUNTZINGER PR 7/31/2016 1,083.18
18055 7/28/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN PR 7/31/2016 1,473.69
18056 7/28/2016 DAVID REWAL PR 7/31/2016 2,022.85

Total Void Check Count: 0

Total Void Check Amount:

Total Valid Check Count: 58

Total Valid Check Amount: 128,670.52

Total Check Count: 58

Total Check Amount: 128,670.52
BR-Checks by Date (8/19/2016 - 8:31 AM) Page 2






